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Re: Notice of Certification for Tax Refund Intercept

Christina Castro -DHS- Howard County <christina.castro@maryland.gov>
Wed 12/9/2020 3:45 PM
To:  Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com>
Cc:  Debbie Richards -DHS- Howard County <debbie.richards@maryland.gov>

We lifted the suspension on your driver's license back in June. 

Your passport cannot be released until your arrears are paid in full.  You will have to submit your
request to the courts if you would like it lifted sooner.

 

Christina Castro

Assistant Director

Howard County DSS - Child Support

9780 Patuxent Woods Drive 

Columbia, MD 21046
(    Office: (800) 332-6347
7    Fax:  (410) 872-4305

On Wed, Dec 9, 2020 at 1:04 PM Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> wrote: 
Thanks for the explana�on. Regarding my passport and MD drivers license, do you have the authority
to remove the suspension given Ive been paying as ordered for the last three years? Or does this
request need to go to Howard County Circuit Court as well?
 

From: Chris�na Castro -DHS- Howard County <chris�na.castro@maryland.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 12:23 PM 
To: Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> 
Cc: Debbie Richards -DHS- Howard County <debbie.richards@maryland.gov> 
Subject: Re: No�ce of Cer�fica�on for Tax Refund Intercept
 
Mr. Livingston,
 
There is no statement of rights for tax intercepts before the intercept has occurred.  If you want to
dispute it before an interception you simply right a letter requesting us to remove you from
certification and indicate why.  If a tax intercept has occurred a letter will be mailed to you to
dispute the interception.
 

 

Christina Castro

Assistant Director

Howard County DSS - Child Support

9780 Patuxent Woods Drive

Columbia, MD 21046
(    Office: (800) 332-6347
7    Fax:  (410) 872-4305
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On Wed, Dec 9, 2020 at 10:36 AM Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> wrote: 

Hi Ms. Castro,
The Statement of Rights should be based on the a�ached No�ce of Cer�fica�on. Im afraid a terrible
error was made on the Statement of Rights you sent as it should be for the State Refund Intercept
that's referenced in the a�ached No�ce. Please make the necessary correc�ons and send the
appropriate Statement of Rights pursuant to 2013 Maryland Code FAMILY LAW § 10-113 - Powers --
Income tax refund intercept.

Thanks in advance.

From: Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 10:00 AM 
To: Chris�na Castro -DHS- Howard County <chris�na.castro@maryland.gov> 
Cc: Debbie Richards -DHS- Howard County <debbie.richards@maryland.gov> 
Subject: Re: No�ce of Cer�fica�on
 
I need a Statement of Rights for Income Tax Intercept for this inves�ga�on. Please send it. Thank
you.

From: Chris�na Castro -DHS- Howard County <chris�na.castro@maryland.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 11:24 AM 
To: Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> 
Cc: Debbie Richards -DHS- Howard County <debbie.richards@maryland.gov> 
Subject: Re: No�ce of Cer�fica�on
 
The form you attached is for the income withholding order.  Not for the tax intercept. I have
attached the Statement of Rights.  We will not send the appeal form until we receive your
statement of rights.  

 

Christina Castro

Assistant Director

Howard County DSS - Child Support

9780 Patuxent Woods Drive 

Columbia, MD 21046
(    Office: (800) 332-6347
7    Fax:  (410) 872-4305

On Tue, Dec 8, 2020 at 11:14 AM Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> wrote: 
I responded to that le�er within 30 days by phone as instructed. The next step is for a second
no�ce to be sent like the one I a�ached in my last email allowing me to indicate what I am
dispu�ng and to ini�ate a mo�on to the Howard County Circuit Court.  In this case, I will dispute
the amount of arrears. Ill need to a�ach that le�er to the mo�on.
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It's important because an Administra�ve Law Judge at the Office of Administra�ve Hearings
pointed this out as a requirement for future disputes. Otherwise, I would simply file a mo�on to
the Circuit Court without it.
 

From: Chris�na Castro -DHS- Howard County <chris�na.castro@maryland.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 11:07 AM 
To: Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> 
Cc: Debbie Richards -DHS- Howard County <debbie.richards@maryland.gov> 
Subject: Re: No�ce of Cer�fica�on
 
Here is the notice sent on November 1, 2020 to you.
 

 

Christina Castro

Assistant Director

Howard County DSS - Child Support

9780 Patuxent Woods Drive

Columbia, MD 21046
(    Office: (800) 332-6347
7    Fax:  (410) 872-4305

 
 
On Tue, Dec 8, 2020 at 11:05 AM Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> wrote: 

There was no no�ce a�ached to the last email and it should look similar to the a�ached one
from 2018. It couldn't have been mailed on November 1, 2020 because it comes a�er my
phone request which was made in mid-November. 

From: Chris�na Castro -DHS- Howard County <chris�na.castro@maryland.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 11:00 AM 
To: Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> 
Cc: Debbie Richards -DHS- Howard County <debbie.richards@maryland.gov> 
Subject: Re: No�ce of Cer�fica�on
 
Mr. Livingston the last email included the notice.  Is there another notice you are referring
to?

 

Christina Castro

Assistant Director

Howard County DSS - Child Support

9780 Patuxent Woods Drive 

Columbia, MD 21046
(    Office: (800) 332-6347
7    Fax:  (410) 872-4305
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On Tue, Dec 8, 2020 at 10:59 AM Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> wrote: 
Ms. Richards,
Please confirm whether you will send the Income Tax Refund Intercept no�ce of
cer�fica�on as is required by 2013 Maryland Code
FAMILY LAW § 10-113. I'm simply asking for fair treatment as the law requires.  Thanks in
advance.
 

From: Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 10:00 AM 
To: Chris�na Castro -DHS- Howard County <chris�na.castro@maryland.gov> 
Cc: Debbie Richards -DHS- Howard County <debbie.richards@maryland.gov>; Andre Livingston
<andre@renterprise.com> 
Subject: Re: Due Process
 
I'm seeking an Income Tax Refund Intercept no�ce of cer�fica�on so I can submit a mo�on to
the Howard County Circuit Court. 
 
 
This dispute has nothing to do with earnings withholding. My message below was to offer
clarifica�on between the two disputes. 
 

From: Chris�na Castro -DHS- Howard County <chris�na.castro@maryland.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 9:48 AM 
To: Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> 
Cc: Debbie Richards -DHS- Howard County <debbie.richards@maryland.gov> 
Subject: Re: Due Process
 
Good Morning Mr. Livingston,
 
We are unable to give you credit for the payments you have previously made to Ms.
Jones.  You will need to file a motion with the court to receive credit.  If the courts grant
your request we will adjust the arrears on our system.  Therefore, the income withholding
order will remain in place.  I have attached an appeal request form if you still would like to
dispute the income withholding order.
 

 

Christina Castro

Assistant Director

Howard County DSS - Child Support

9780 Patuxent Woods Drive

Columbia, MD 21046
(    Office: (800) 332-6347
7    Fax:  (410) 872-4305

 
 
On Tue, Dec 8, 2020 at 9:39 AM Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> wrote: 
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Good Morning,
I'm dispu�ng the amount of arrears to get credit for child support payments made directly
to my ex-wife as was allowed prior to Maryland taking jurisdic�on. There was no need for
Child Support Enforcement in CT because we had an arrangement for all child care related
expenses so my ex-wife didnt ask Child Support Enforcement to get involved.  I'm also
seeking to be credited for paying my ex-wife's share of childcare expenses during the
arrears period. She asked me to do this in lieu of paying her the full amount of child
support directly, so I need an Income Tax Refund Intercept no�ce of cer�fica�on from DHS
to file a mo�on with the Howard County Circuit court. 

My last dispute (to earnings withholding) was of the existence of arrears due to the fact
that the calcula�on IS NOT based on the controlling court order from Connec�cut. The
Connec�cut Superior Court, from which the judgement originates, offered the Maryland
judiciary the a�ached order clarifying how the arrears period should be interpreted for
enforcement. The transcript is a�ached so you can read the judges statements about
arrears. Unfortunately for me, the Howard County Circuit court decided it was not in the
child's best interest to enforce the controlling court order so I was le� with having to pay
an addi�onal 60K in child support arrears when it should have been zero.

From: Chris�na Castro -DHS- Howard County <chris�na.castro@maryland.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 9:31 AM 
To: Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> 
Cc: Debbie Richards -DHS- Howard County <debbie.richards@maryland.gov> 
Subject: Re: Due Process
 
Good Morning Mr. Livingston,

Can you please fill me in on what exactly you are disputing?

 

Christina Castro

Assistant Director

Howard County DSS - Child Support

9780 Patuxent Woods Drive 

Columbia, MD 21046
(    Office: (800) 332-6347
7    Fax:  (410) 872-4305

On Thu, Dec 3, 2020 at 4:47 PM Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> wrote: 
Looping in Chris�na since I've reached out to her already regarding the disagreement
with the amount of arrears on 11/16/2020 at 11:20AM. Id very much like to file a mo�on
with the Circuit Court and will need to a�ach an inves�ga�on no�ce.
 
Ms. Richards,
Here's an example of the le�er I'm referring to in my last message.  The a�ached is for
earnings withholding and there should be an equivalent le�er for income tax intercept. 
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See the following for the related rules so I respec�ully disagree with your decision
because you  dont have the authority to render a decision without giving me a right to
dispute. 
 
 

2013 Maryland Code 

FAMILY LAW 
§ 10-113 - Powers -- Income tax
refund intercept
(d) (1) On receipt of notice of certification, any obligor who
disputes the existence or amount of the arrearage may ask the
Administration to investigate the arrearage 
 
h�ps://law.jus�a.com/codes/maryland/2013/ar�cle-gfl/sec�on-10-113/ 
 
 
From: Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 10:04 AM 
To: Debbie Richards -DHS- Howard County <debbie.richards@maryland.gov> 
Cc: Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> 
Subject: Due Process
 
Good Morning Ms. Richards,
I haven't received a le�er from DHS in response to my inves�ga�on request. The le�er
gives instruc�ons and allows me to ini�ate a hearing and provide evidence. This is all a
requirement under due process under federal law. Please confirm whether my
inves�ga�on le�er was sent. 
 
 
 
 

From: Debbie Richards -DHS- Howard County <debbie.richards@maryland.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 4:31 PM 
To: Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> 
Subject: Re:
 
You can file anything you want at the Circuit Court for Howard County.  We are not
authorized to give you credit.  Sorry Mr. Livingston.
Debbie Richards , Court Liaison
Howard County Child Support  
9780 Patuxent Woods Drive
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Columbia, Maryland  21046 
email:  debbie.richards@maryland.gov
Court days:  Mondays and Wednesdays
410-872-4305 (Fax)
email address:  debbie.richards@maryland.gov 
 

Move Signature Image.jpg 
New! Click on myDHR to apply for benefits and services online, monitor the status of your cases,

update important account information, and more.
 
 
 
 
On Tue, Dec 1, 2020 at 7:58 AM Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> wrote: 

Good Morning Ms. Richards,

Does DHS have the authority to give me credit (without a court order) for moneys paid
to and on behalf of my ex-wife notwithstanding child support orders prior to Maryland
taking jurisdic�on. This is the arrears period. This was allowed in Connec�cut and
Maryland should Connec�cut’s orders in this regard since this ac�vity took place prior
to Maryland’s taking jurisdic�on.

From: Debbie Richards -DHS- Howard County <debbie.richards@maryland.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 3:51 PM 
To: Andre Livingston <andre@renterprise.com> 
Subject:
 
Hello Mr. Livingston, any arrears owed for $500.00 or more, the taxes will be
intercepted.  Sorry
 Thanks.
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
New! Click on myDHR to apply for benefits and services online, monitor the status of your

cases, update important account information, and more.

~~~~~~~~~~~
Click here to complete a short customer satisfaction survey.
~~~~~~~~~~~
ATTENTION: This e-mail (including any attachment) may contain
proprietary, legally privileged and/or confidential information. This e-
mail is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is
addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or
agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient(s),
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this
e-mail and any copies.
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you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible
for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this e-mail and any
copies.
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are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and permanently delete this e-mail and any copies.

 
~~~~~~~~~~~
Click here to complete a short customer satisfaction survey.
~~~~~~~~~~~
ATTENTION: This e-mail (including any attachment) may contain proprietary,
legally privileged and/or confidential information. This e-mail is intended
solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this
e-mail to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and permanently delete this e-mail and any copies.
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ATTENTION: This e-mail (including any attachment) may contain proprietary,
legally privileged and/or confidential information. This e-mail is intended solely
for the use of the person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the
intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently
delete this e-mail and any copies.

 
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
intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message
in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this e-mail
and any copies.
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ATTENTION: This e-mail (including any attachment) may contain proprietary,
legally privileged and/or confidential information. This e-mail is intended solely for
the use of the person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the
intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this e-mail and
any copies.

 
~~~~~~~~~~~
Click here to complete a short customer satisfaction survey.
~~~~~~~~~~~
ATTENTION: This e-mail (including any attachment) may contain proprietary, legally
privileged and/or confidential information. This e-mail is intended solely for the use
of the person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient(s),
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
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
privileged and/or confidential information. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of
the person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient(s),
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and permanently delete this e-mail and any copies.
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